# Captain Cook's Statue - Sir James Tweed



B0988 Captain Cook

#### Location

Catani Gardens, Beaconsfield Parade,, ST KILDA VIC 3182 - Property No B0988

# Municipality

PORT PHILLIP CITY

## Level of significance

State

# Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1805

## **Heritage Listing**

**National Trust** 

## Statement of Significance

Last updated on - January 31, 2006

This sculpture of Captain James Cook is a replica of the sculpture on the cliffs of West Whitby, Yorkshire, near Cook's birthplace. The work was installed in 1914 at St. Kilda Beach as one of the items in honour of the 'discoverer' of the East Coast of Australia. It is a good example of early twentieth century British Edwardian academic memorial sculpture, another and more important example being Sir Edgar Bertram Mackennal's equestrian statue of Edward VI. The statue is part of the foreshore group of memorials set up by the St. Kilda Council. John Tweed was a well known British sculptor of the period, and the piece is deemed to be of State Significance.

Classified: 'Local' 03/08/1998

Revised: 03/09/2001

Hermes Number 66406

**Property Number** 

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/